514 W. Water Street
[bookmark: _GoBack]Built in 1859, this two story building is a contributing site on the State Historic Registry.  For many of the early years, it was known as the local “five and dime”, a variety store that sold everything from dry goods to housewares to hardware items.  For part of this era, the store also included a soda fountain.  In the 1970’s Jim and Carol Siddall acquired the property and they ran their painting, decorating & real estate business here.  Siddall had been in the painting business with his father since 1960.  Following the sale in 1999, the Blue Moose Mercantile and other retail establishments have welcomed shoppers.  
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